Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
Wednesday December 19, 2018

6:30pm Workh $tud ion

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussions regarding agenda items.

7:00 pm Reqular kin

Roll Call:
Minutes:

Pledge of Megiance

Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Rauch, Rollet, Zamecki.

1. Work Study Session Minutes dated December 5, 2018,
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated December 5, 2018.

$cheduled Persons in the Audience:

Consideration of Bids:

$cheduled Hearings:

Communications A" -

Gl @

Memo from Administrator; Re: Waiver of Bid to repair the 2008 Sewer Vactor

Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Boards and Commissions

Letter from Mayor; Re: Change Order - McCann Ave Reconstruction to Include Wesley
Memo from Administrator; Re: Contract Extension for Golf Pro

Memo from DPS Director; Re: Resolution Request ~ Annual Wayne County Permits

a. A-19154
b. A-19124
c. A-19069

Communications *B” = (Receive and File)

Ordinances:

Old Business:
New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1367 See Warrant

Adjournment:

%@7% \/Mm?ﬁ

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerh

Page 5

Page 10
Page 11
Page 17
Page 21



City Council

Work Study Session
Decernber 5, 2018

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on December S, 2018 at 6:30 P.M.
in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Buiiding, 14400 Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, John Graziani, Karen George, Phillip Rauch, Christopher Roliet, Dale Zamecki
Absent;

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Administrator Dustin Lent, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director
David Angileri, City Attorney Brandon Fournier, City Engineer John Hennessey, City Cierk Jan Ferencz,
City Treasurer Jim Dailos, Fire Chief Mike Sypuia, Public Safety Director Jeff Smith, Building Inspections
Director Bob Casanova, Director of Public Services Bob Tarabula and Parks and Recreation Director Julie
Goddard.

Discyssion took place on the following item scheduled for action at the regular meeting:

* Ordinance for marfjuana production and sale business regulation prohibiting establishment in

the City
* Purchase of two plow trucks
* Boards and Commission appointments

This mesting ended at 6:57 pm.

page 2



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
December 5, 2018

A Regular Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held in the Municipal Councll Chambers, 14400
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Wednesday, December 5, 2018 and was called to order at 7:00

PM by Council President John Graziani,

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Present

Absent,

. Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, John Graziani, Phillip Rauch, Christopher Roilet, Dale Zamecki

Also Present; Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Administrator Dustin Lent, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director David

Angileri, City Attorney Brandon Fournier, City Engineer John Hennessey, City Clerk Jan Ferencz, City Treasurer
Jim Dailos, Public Safety Director Jeff Smith, Fire Chief Mike Sypula, Building Inspections Director Bob Casanova,
Director of Public Services Bob Tarabula and Parks & Recreation Director Julie Goddard.

Minutes:

Moved by Rauch, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session

dated

November 21, 2018 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Moved by George, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting

dated

November 21, 2018 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Communications “A™:

1.

2,

Letter from Mavor: Re: Recommendation for Purchase of Two Truck Piows moved by Zamecki, supported

by Rollet, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Councli hereby concurs with the recommendation of the
Mayor and DPS Director and awards the bid for the purchase of two Truck Plows using the State Bid pricing
in the amount of $20,214 to Truck & Trailer Specialties, inc. (1200 Victory Drive, Howell, Ml 48843). BE IT
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT adequate funds are available in the Water Department for this purchase,

Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mayor: Re: Appointments to Boards and Commissions moved by George, supported by Rauch,

RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby concurs with the recommendation of the Mayor on the
following appointments to Boards and Commissions:

Dangerous Bullding Hearing Board ~ for a term expling December 2021
Tom Ozeranek, 13353 Argyle, Southgate, MI 48195

Downtown Development Authority ~ for a term expiring December 2022

Mohammad Abdorablboh, 13725 Eureka, Southgate, MI 48195
Alexander Leonard, 18405 Valleyview, Riverview, Ml 48193
Ron Moran, 17101 Michigan Avenue, Dearborn, Ml 48126

page 3



Regular City Council Meeting
December 5, 2018

Tax Increment Finance Authority for a term expiring December 2022

Doug Drysdale, 15310 Cameron, Southgate, MI 48195
Tony Lajeunesse, 13433 Reeck Ct., Southgate, Mi 48195
Rick Lamos, 11006 Afton, Southgate, M| 48195

Motion carrfed unanimously.

Old Business:

Discussion took place as to when the new fire truck would be in service, with it belng stated early spring of 2019,

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Farrah, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant
#1366 in the amount of §1,215,751.25.

Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment:

Moved by Rollet supported by George, RESOLVED, that this Regular Mesting of the Southgate City Councll be
adjourned at 7:.05 P.M. Carred unanimously.

John Graziani Janice M. Ferencz
Councll President City Clerk

page 4



JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ, Councif President
City Clerk MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS KAREN E. GEORCE
Trexzmrer BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
Uity nf %nuﬂyg‘ttv PHILLIP 5, RADCH
CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
Gelebratiug G0 Years! s
Memorandum

To: Honorable City Council Members
From: Dustin Lent, City Administrator

Date: December 14, 2018

Re:  Waiver of Bid to repair the 2008 Sewer Vactor

Administration has reviewed the recommendation from Bob Tarabula and concur with his
recommendation of waiving the bid and going with the lowest quote Vacuum Truck Rental from
Livonia to repair the 2008 Sewer Vactor Truck for $17,209.76. This quote was much lower than
the quote we received from Jack Doheny at $42,125.86.

| have confirmed with the finance department and funds are available for this repair in the water
department.

Sincerely,

Dustin Lent, City Administration

page>5

NORMA J. WURMLINCER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414



@ity of Southgate

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

14719 Schafer Court « Southgate, Michigan 48195
Ph: (734) 258-3079  Fax: (734) 246-1333

Memorandum

To: The Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Robert Tarabula, DPS Director W’

Date: December 14, 2018

Re: Emergency Request for Waiver of Bid — Sewer Vactor Parts

I respectfully request that the bid procedure be waived for the purchase of parts and service for
the Sewer Vactor. The repairs are more extensive than we originally thought. These parts are
critical to the suction function of the Sewer Vactor. | have enclosed a description with pricing
and the total cost would be $17,209.76 for engine bell housing and other miscellaneous parts
and service. The funds would come from the Water Department Budget. This quote is far less
than the quote of $42,125.86 from Jack Doheny Companies. With the concurrence of
Administration and City Council, | would recommend that the purchase of parts be awarded to:

Vaccuum Truck Rental, LLC
13075 Newburgh Rd.
Livonia, MI 48150

If you have any questions, please contact me. 1 would appreciate your favorable consideration
of this request.

Enclosure

RT/sb

page 6



Vacwam Truck Rentads
13075 Newburgh Rd.

Livonia, Michigan 48150
248-590-0758

; °.L£é."
Repair No.:

Unit Number: VIN: Meter 1:
Year; Make: Madel;
Category: Sub Cat:

Tash 1 CHECK AND ADVISE FLUID COUPRLER AND COTTA BOX

TOOK APART THE COTTA BOX, FOUND THE WELOMENT WAS CRACKED BEYOMD REPAIR, ALSC THE BEARING WHERE SCARED REPLACE THE

BEARING AND INSTALL A NEW GEM HOUSING. NEED TO RESEAL THE FLUID COUPLER,
s

g s

Part Description f Ref Number Quantity Price Extended Prica
MISC SALES 21310 E SPHERICAL ROLLER BRGS 1 $2239.55 $239.55
MISC SALES 21313 E SPHERICAL ROLLER BRGS 1 $378.32 $378.32
MISC SALES 8309C3 RADIAL BALL BEARING 1 $134.18 $134.18
MISC SALES 6308C3 RADIAL BALL BEARING 1 $80.23 $80 23
MISC SALES €016C3 RADIAL BALL BEARING 1 $173.99 $172.99
MISC SALES 6206C3 RADIAL BALL BEARING 1 $29.10 $29.10
FREIGHT IN-BOUND FREIGHT 1 5$110.50 $110.50
MISC SALES BELL HOUSING WELDMENT,DEERE’ 1 $1,550.00 $1,550.00
MISC SALES SEAL KIT, SIZE 15 1 $697.77 $697.77
MISC SALES WAVE S5PRING WASHER 1 $51.16 $51.16
MISC SALES GASKET 1 $14.33 $14 33
MISC SALES RUBHER GASKET 1 $4.63 $4.63
FREIGHT IN-BOUND FREIGHT 1 $150.00 $150.00
Task Parts: 33613.76
Date Start Stop Service Tech Hours Rate Extendod Price
12/4/2018 109 - MATT 6.00 $120.00 $720.00

CUMMINGS
Task Laber: $720.00
Task 1 Total: $4,332.76

Task 2 CHECK AND ADVISE CYCLONE

INSPECTED THE CYCLONE, FOUND IT WAS RUSTED OUT PRETTY HAD, HAVING A LOCAL FAB SHOP BUILD A CYCLONE WITH 14 GA STEEL THE

CYCLONE THAT IS BEING INSTALLED IS NON OEM,

Part Dascription / Ref Number Quantity Price  Extended Price
MISC SALES NON QEM CYCLONE 1 $4,000.00 $4.000 00
Task Parls: $4,000.00
Date Start Stop Service Tech Hours Rate  Extendod Price
12/42018 109 - MATT 8.00 $120.00 $960.00
CUMMINGS
Task Labor: $960.00
Task 2 Total; $4,960.00
Task 3 CHECK AND ADVISE BELL HOUSING BOLTS ON JOHN DEER AUX MOTOR
FOUND THAT ONE OF BOLT HOSE THREADS WHERE PULLED OUT, THREADS ARE REPARIABLE
Part Daescription ! Ref Number Quanlity Price  Extendod Price
MISC SALES THREAD REPAIR KIT 1 $200.00 $200 OO

page 7



Repair No. MI-54234 Page: 2ot

Date 1242018

Task Parts: 3200.00

Dale Stan Slop Service Tech Hours Rate Extended Price

121412018 109 - MATT 400 $120.00 $480.00

CUMMINGS
____ Yask Labor; $480.00
Task 3 Total; $660.00

Task 4 REASSEMBLE THE FANS AND SHROUDS
CUSTOMER SUPPLIED FANS, NEED TO PUT UNIT BACK TOGETHER, FANS, FLUID COUPLER, COTTA BOX AND ENGINE HOUSING.

Part Description / Ref Number Quantity Price  Extended Price
MISC SALES FREEZE PLUG 1 $103.45 $103.45
MISC SALES TAPE .125X1,50 50 $5.5¢ $277.00
MISC SALES FLUID CPLG QIL 2 5 GALLONS 1 $324.30 $324.30

Task Parts: 570475
Date Start Stop Servica Tech Hours Rate Extended Price
12/412018 109 - MATT 24.00 $126 00 $2,880.00
CUMMINGS
Task Labor: $2.880.00
Task 4 Total: 33,504.75
Task 5 R&R RADIATOR AND CAC
RADIATOR LEAKS. NEED TO REFLACE RADIATOR ASSM

Parl Description / Ref Number Quantity Price  Extended Price

MISC SALES RADIATOR ASSM 1 $1.500.00 $1,500,00
Task Parts: $1.500.00

Oate Start Stop Service Tech Hours Rate Extended Price

121472018 109 - MATT 4.00 $120.00 $480.00
CUMMINGS

Task_Labor: $480.00

Task § Total; $1,980.00

Task 6 REPLACE UPPER BOOM HOSE

WHILE REMOVING THE CYCLONE, FOUND A WHOLE IN THE UPPER 800M HOSE, HOSE. HOSE ENDS AND WELDMENT NEED TO BE REPLACED.

Part Description / Ref Number Quanilty Prlce Extended Price
100300002 COMBO DEBRIS HOSEB" X 62" 1 $329 37 $320.37
100300020 8" VACTOR FLANGED HOSE END 2 354 45 $108 90
100100042 BOOM INLET WELDMENT 1 $447.75 $447.75

Task Parts: $886.02

Date Start Stop Service Tech Hours Rata Extended Price

12/42018 109 - MATT 200 $120.00 $24000
CUMMINGS

Task Lzbor: $240.00

Task & Total: $1,126.02

Total; $16.664.53

page 8



Rapair No.© MI-54234
Daier 120472018

Page

Parts Total:
Labaor Total:
Shop Supplies Estimate:

Estimated Work Order Total:

3ol

$10,804.53
$5,760.00
$545.23

$17.200.76

page9



JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

g e

City of Southyate

Celebrating 60 Years!

December 13, 2018

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised | have made the following appointments:
Board of Zoning Appeals — for a term expiring December 2021
Tom Coombs 16335 McCann

Tim Foucher 15641 Drake

Dennis Richardson 12949 Walnut

Plan Commission - for a term expiring December 2021

Anna Renaud 12835 Cherry
Robin Craig 12761 Agnes
Joseph Charney 16600 Melba Jean

Your concurrence on these appointments is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Ce: Janice Ferencz, City Clerk

JGK/law

NORMA LWURMLINCER MUNICIPAL BUILDINC

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN CRAZIAN]
Council President
MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. CEORGE
BiLL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J. RALCH
CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET

page 10

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 + 734-258.3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



JOSEPH C. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor

JOHN CRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Councif President
St MARK FARRAH
JAMES E. DALLOS KAREN E. CEORGE
Treasurer q BILL COLOVOS
.. =t DALE W. ZAMECKI
City of Southgate PHILLIP 0. RAUCH

Crlebratiug GO Years! CHRISTOPHER . ROLLET

December 12, 2018

To the Honorable
City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Change Order — McCann Avenue Reconstruction to Include Wesley Avenue from
McCann to Churchill

Ladies and Gentlemen:

| have reviewed the above recommendation from the Administration and concur with their
recommendation to approve the Change Order for the above referenced project in the
amount of $129,278.10 with a 10% contingency for a total change order amount of
$142,205.91.

Adequate funds are available in the Municipal Road Fund to cover this amount.

Your concurrence would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

page 11

NORMA L. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M., FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

Celvbratiug O Yrars!

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOUN GRAZIANI
Councif President
MARK FARRAH
KAREN E, GEORGE
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECK]!
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: David Angileri; Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director?
DATE: December 12, 2018

RE:

McCann Road to include Wesley Avenue from McCann Avenue to

Churchill

| have reviewed the above and concur with the City Engineers on this Change Order, for
the amount of $129,278.10 plus a 10% contingency for a total change order of

$142,205.91.

Adequate funds are available in the Municipal Road Fund to cover this amount. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

page 12

14400 DIX-TOLEDOQ ROAD + SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195  734-258-3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



P> HENNESSEY

E@ ENGINEERS, INC

December 6, 2018

Mr. Dustin Lent, City Administrator
City of Southgate

14400 Dix-Toledo Highway
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: McCann Avenue Reconstruction — Pennsylvania Road to Leroy Street
Change Order No. 1

City of Southgate

Hennessey Project No. 13097

Dear Mr, Lent:

Please find attached change order 001 for The McCann Avenue Reconstruction Project. Per your
request, Hennessey Engineers contacted Great Lakes Contracting Solutions about the
reconstructing Wesley Avenue from McCann Avenue to Churchill Avenue. Great Lakes agreed to
complete this work using the 2019-year unit prices for the above referenced project. This change
order will add the required costs to complete the reconstruction of Wesley Avenue.

We request that the attached change order be approved at the regular City Council meeting
scheduled for December 19, 2018. If you have any questions, or if additional information is
necessary, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC

—
ant—

¥ Nuccio, P.E.
Project Engineer

cc:  Honorable Mayor Joseph Kuspa, City of Southgate
City Council Members, City of Southgate
David Angileri, Finance Director, City of Southgate
Bob Tarabula, Director of Public Services, City of Southgate
Joan E. Hennessey, CPA, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Hennessey Engineers, Inc.
John Miller, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.
Tom Wall, Great Lakes Contracting Solutions, LLC

File B.4

13500 Reeck Road Southgate, MI 48195 | 734.759.1600 | Fax 734,282 6566 | www.hengineers.com page 13
Engineering
far Reanlts



¥ HENNESSEY

&l ENGINEERS,INC

CHANGE ORDER

Recommendation No. 001  Date: December 6, 2018

Project: McCann Avenue Reconstruction
Project Number: 13097

Owner: City of Southgate

Contractor: Great Lakes Contracting Solutions

1. Addition to the Scope of Work:

At the direction of the City, Hennessey Engineers and Great Lakes Contracting Solutions
completed a field evaluation of Wesley Avenue from McCann Avenue to Churchill Avenue to
determine the quantities and cost to reconstruct this section in conjunction with the 2019-year
work of the McCann Avenue Reconstruction Project. Great Lakes Contracting Solutions agreed to
complete the work at the existing unit prices for the McCann Avenue Project.

This change order accounts for revised quantities for the completion of the reconstruction of
Wesley Avenue from McCann Avenue to Churchill Avenue. Attached to this change order is a
summary of the additional quantities and associated costs required to complete the reconstruction
of Wesley Avenue from McCann Avenue to Churchill Avenue.

Increase Cost for Change in Project Scope: $129,278.10

2. 10% Contingency:
Due to the addition of the reconstruction of Wesley Avenue from McCann to Churchill and the

potential to run into unknown utilities or different conditions in the field there may be some
unforeseen costs that may arise during the reconstruction of Wesley Avenue. Therefore, a 10
percent contingency is being accounted for if any unforeseen conditions arise during the
reconstruction.

10% Contingency: $12,927.81

Original Contract Price: $1,281,689.20
10% Contigency (McCann) $ 128,168.92
Change Order No. | Price Increase: § 129,278.10
10% Contingency (Wesley) $ 1292781

13500 Reeck Road Southgate, MI 48185 | 734.759.1600 | Fax 734.282.6566 | www.hengineers.com

Engineering
far Results

page 14



P»- HENNESSEY
Eal ENGINEERS,INC
Revised Contract Price: $1,552,064.03

Changes Originated By Hennessey Engineers, Inc.:

Signature: Title:

Print Name; Date:

Accepted by Great Lakes Contracting Solutions:

Signature: Title:
Print Name; Date:

Accepted by the City of Southgate:

Signature; Title:
Print Name: Date:
13500 Reeck Road Southgate, MI 48195 | 734.759.1600 | Fax 734.282.6566 | www.hengineers.com page 15

Engineering
for Resnlts



Great Lakes Contracting Solutions, LLC

Office: 313-962-0400 Fax: 313-962-0404
Wesley Avenue Reconstruction 2019

Southgate
UNIT TOTAL
Item DESCRIPTION Qty Unit PRICE BID
1|Audlo/video Route Survey 1.00|LS S 950.00 | § 950.00
2| Traffic Maintenance and Control 1,00(Ls $ 3,500.00 |5 3,500.00
3| Remove Sign 2.00|EA [ 2030 |5 40.60
4| Remove Concreta Pavement 1,200.00(5Y g 8351¢8$ 10,020.00
5] Remove Concrete Sidewalk 375.00|SFT | 5 1.00(8 375.00
6| Drainage Structure Tap 6 Inch 8.00(EA S 250003 2,000.00
7|Maintenance Aggregate 200.00|TONS | § 20,00 | & 4,000.00
8|Statlon Grading 3.00|STA }S 2,965.00($ 3,895.00
9{6" Edge Drain with Geotextlle Fabric 580.00|FT S 12,00 | $ 6,960.00
106" MDOT 21AA Crushed Limestone Aggregate Base 1,025.00|syY S 750§ 7,687.50
11| Subgrade Undercutting 50.00)CY S 40,00 | $ 2,000.00
12 |Adjust Existing Structure 4,00|EA $ 2500038 1,000.00
13(Reconstruct Drainage Structure 5.00{vir |5 100005 500.00
8" Non Relnforced Concrete Pavement With 4 1,150.00|SY
14| Mmountable Curb $ 4845|$  s55717.50
15/6" Concrete Drive Approach 66.00|SY 5 40,00 | 5 2,640.00
16/Brick Pavers, Salvage & Reset- 60:00|SFT (& 31505 1,890.00
17|4" Concrete Sidewalk 125.00(SFT | $ 435(5 543.75
186" concrete Sidewalk ~ + - : 165.00[SFT° | § 575|5 948.75
7" Concrete Sidewalk Ramp w/ ADA Detectable Warning 80.00|SFT

19]Tile $ 10.50 | $ 840.00
20( Replace Slgn with Steel Post 2.00|EA [ 22500 |8 450.00
21|6" White Crosswalk 150.00|FT [ 480§ 720.00
22(24" Stop Bar 72.00|FT ] 12508 900.00
23|Restoration 3.00|5TA S 1,500.00 | 4,500.00
24/Construction Observation 25.00/DAY |S  488.00| 9% 12,200.00
S 125,278.10

page 16



JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mayar

JANICE M, FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treasurer

Memorandum

City of Southgate
Celrbrating GO Years!

To: Honorable City Council Members

From: Dustin Lent, City Administrator &)t

Date: December 12, 2018

Re: Contract extension for Golf Pro

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIANI
Council President
MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. GEORCE
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET

The Administration recommends extending the contract with Golf Pro Chris Grandy for the
2019/2020 Golf Seasons. The Parties have met and the terms of the employment agreement

are as indicated below.

1. The City agrees to pay, and the Professional agrees to accept, an annual salary, as set

forth below:

a. $43,000.00 for the 2019 and 2026 Golf Seasons April 15- December 315,

Sufficient funds are available in the Golf Course budget. Your favorable consideration of
this matter is requested.

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

page 17

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734-258.3022 » FAX: 734-246-1414



.:?snpu G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
savicE . penenc Counct Prestden
.L\ME: E. DALLOS :c.\x:::’;n:gzgnmcl;
Treasurer \ WS BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
Qlﬁy []f % ﬁuﬂ]gni? PHILLIP J. RAUCH
Celebrating GO Years! CHRISTORIER R ROLLET
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director Q
DATE: December 12, 2018
RE: Recommendation for a two year extension for Golf Pro

| have reviewed the above with the Parks & Recreation Director and concur with her

recommendation for a two year extension to current contract with Chris Grandy.

Adequate funds are budgeted in the Golf Course Fund in the City to cover the cost.

NORMA J. WURMLINCER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

page 18

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHICAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414



Southgate Parks & Recreation Deparfment

14700 Reaume Parkway
Southgate, Ml 48195 (734)258-3035

To: Dustin Lent, City Administrator

From: Julie Goddard, Parks & Recreation Director
Date: December 12", 2018

Re: Chris Grandy Contract Extension

The contract of Chris Grandy, our Golf Course Supervisor will be expiring on December 31,
2018. It is my recommendation that we renew his contract for a two year term as submitted,
expiring December 31%, 2020. The funds are available in the Golf Course Budget. Chris has
been with the city for decades and we respect and appreciate his dedication to our Golf
Course and our city. | appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Respectfully Submitted,

Julie Goddard
Parks & Recreation Director
City of Southgate

page 19



SOUTH |WINDS
GOLFlCLUB

14600 Reaume Pkwy. « Southgate, Ml 48195
(734) 258-3004

Memo To: Mayor Joseph Kuspa November 13, 2018
From: Chris Grandy
Subject: Contract Extension

Dear Mayor Kuspa,

My employment agreement expires on December 31, 2018. The following is my proposal of a
contract extension:

Year Salary
2019 $43,000
2020 $43,000

All other conditions of my current contract would stay in effect .

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Gl

Chris Grandy
PGA Golf Professional

C/C: Dustin Lent, City Administrator

page 20



Uity nf Southgate

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

14719 Schaler Court » Southgate, Michigan 48195
Ph: (734) 258-3079 » Fax: (734) 246-1333

To: The Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Robert Tarabula, DPS Director /2%/('

Date: November 27, 2018

Re: Resolution Reguest:

Annual Permit for Special Events —A-19154
Annual Pavement Restoration Permit— A-19124
Annual Maintenance Permit —-A-19069

I respectfully request that the City Council pass a blanket resolution of approval
for the above listed resolutions which:

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions for the current year

b} to the extent allowed by law, indemnifies, hold harmless and defends
Wayne County and its officials and employees against any and all damage
claims, suits or judgments of any kind or nature arising as a result of the
permitted activity

¢) designates and authorizes Robert Tarabula, Director of Public Services to
sign the permit on behaif of the City of Southgate.

If you have any questions, please contact me. | would appreciate your favorable
consideration of this request.

RT/dm

Enclosure

page 21



Warren C. Evans
County Excoutive QOctober 27,2018

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Ml 48195

RE: Annual Permit for Special Events - A-19154
Attention: Robert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Permit for Special Events package. This annual permit
grants preliminary authorization to a municipality to

a) temporarily close a county road for a reasonable length of time for a parade,
marathon, festival or similar activity;

b) to use a county road as a detour for traffic around such activity taking ptace on a non-
county road.

c) place a temporary banner within the County right-of-way;

In addition to the annual permit, the package also includes the following attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit;

1. Annual Special Events Aftachment for Municipalities
2. Banner Attachment for Municipalities

3. General Conditions and Limitations of Permils

4. Model Communily Resolution

As a condition of the annual permit, the County requires that a governing body pass a blanket
resolution, effective for all permitted road closures for special events and installation of banners
planned throughout the year which

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions for the current year

b) to the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defends Wayne County and its officials
and employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of any kind or
nature arising as a result of the permitted activity.

¢) designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to sign
the permit on its behalf

Additionally, the Permit Office requires that each municipality provide a written request on
municipal letterhead at least (10) ten business days prior to the commencement of a road
closure and/or banner placement. The written request should include all required information as
specified in the appropriate attachments, “Annual Special Events for Municipalities” or “Annual
Attachment for Banners”. Upon approval, the parmit office shall issue a permit authorizing the
special event activities.

page 22
Deprrtent of Public Seevices Pernnt Ofice
VARG Michigan Aveone. Wavne, ME 29184 @ Phone (759) 5956504 m Lax (734) 5395-0330



For additional information on the Annual Permit for Special Events (Road Closure/Detour and
Banner Placement), please refer to Rule 11.4 published in the Wayne County, Rules,
Specifications & Procedures for Construction Permits.

This publication may be downloaded at

hitp://imwww.waynecounty com/dps/construction permits.htm

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and designated by
the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution consistent with the requirements
transmitted in this package. Type the name of the designated signer below the signature line
and submit these documents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Mr. Ali Aljawad
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne Ml 48184

Once received. an executed copy will be returned to you for your files.

If you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734 .595.6504,
extension 2079.

Sincerely,

M

Ali Aljlawad, P.E.
Division Permit Engineer

C. file
Altachments;

Annual Permit

Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities
Banner Altachment for Municipalities

General Conditions and Limitations of Parmits
Mode! Community Resolution

page 23

Depatment of Pubthe Services Pernnt Ofiee
S ADchiean Avenne., Wiavae, M A918 s Phone (750 5393 6504 | Lax {751 3930136



Liability & Property P

mich.gan muncipe! lespue EREE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER
THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICA

AFFORDED AS LISTED BELOW.

Name and Address of Participant:
City of Southgate

14400 Dix-Toledo Highway
Southgate, MI 48195-2598

ool

CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON
TE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE

Coverage Afforded:
Michigan Municipal League Liability and Property Pool

1675 Green Road
Ann Arbor, Ml 48105-2530

Name and Address of Service Provider:
Meadowbraok, Inc.

P.0O. Box 2054
Southfield, MI 48037-2054

This is lo certify that the coverage listed below has been issued to the participant named above and is in-force at this time.
Notwithstanding any requiremeni, term or condition of any contract or other document with respect to which this ceriificate may be
issued or may pertain, the coverage afforded herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and conditions of the Pool contract.

Coverage Contract Number Expiration Date Limits of Liability
General Liability
MML1050520105  (7/1/2019 $5.000,000
Aulomobile Liability MML1050520105  [7/1/2019 $5,000,000
Bodily Injury & Properly Damage
Combined Singte Limit

Description of Operations/Locations/Vehicles:

Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agen
solely with respect to permit numbers A-19154, A

-19124 and A-19069.

is and employees shall be named as additional insured

CANCELLATION: Should any of the above described coverages b

endeavor (o mall 60 days' written notice to the ce:

or liability of any kind upon the Pool,

e canceled before the expiration date thereof, the administrator wilt

ritficate holder named betow, but fallure to mall such notice shall impose no obligation

Name and Address of Certificate Holder:

33809 Michigan Ave.
Wayne, Ml 48184

Wayne County, Dept. of Public Services, Permit Office

Date Issued: 5/24/2018

I

Authorized Representative

page 24

MML-1¢11/99)



PERMIT No

A-19154

PERMIT OFFICE

33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184,

PHONE (734) 595-6504 SSUE DATE EXPIRES
FAX {734) 595-6356
1/1/2019 12/31/2019
72 HOURS BEFORE ANY 2
CONSLI:lrJiEI;OSI’;Ié 'th:ALL WAYNE COUNTY REVIEW No WORK GRDER
{734) 565.6504, Ext 2000 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
FOR INSPECTION PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN
PRILIFCT NAMF
SOUTHGATE - SPECIAL EVENTS
LOCATION CITYITWP
VARIOUS SOUTHGATE
PERMIT HOLDER CONTRACTOR
CITY OF SQUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, Ml 48195
CONTACT CONTACT
ROBERT TARABULA (724) 258 3078 <BLANK>
DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVITY {72 HOURS BEFORE YOU D:G. CALL MISS DIG 1-800-482-7161 www missdig org.

TO ALLOW TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF CERTAIN LOCAL AND COUNTY ROADS FOR A SPECIFIED PERIOD OF TIME IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
GENERAL AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT

REFER TO ATTACHEMENT ANNUAL SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT FOR MUNICIPALITIES TO CONDUCT PARADES, BLOCK PARTIES,
MARATHONS, CELEBRATIONS AND FESTIVALS

PERMIT TO INSTALL BANNERS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY EACH REQUEST FOR A BANNER SHOULD BE SUBMITTED ONE
MONTH PRIOR TOQ INSTALLMENT FOR APPROVAL
PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHMENT ANNUAL PERMIT FOR MUNICIPAL BANNERS

PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACTANFORM THE LOCAL POLICE, HOSPITAL, FIRE MARSHAL, SCHOOL AND ANY OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES
ARE/MAY BE AFFECTED BY THIS ROAD CLOSURE THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED CLOSURE

THE PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACT THE WAYNE COUNTY TRAFFIC OFFICE AT (734) 955-2154 THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY
CLOSURE.

THE CONTRACTOR/PERMIT HOLDER WILL SET UP AND MAINTAIN ALL BARRICADING AND SIGNS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN
MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTRQOL DEVICES (MTTP /MUTCD FHWA.DOT.GOV) AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERMIT

HOLDER
ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY DEPOSITOR APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY
PERMIT FEE $0.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE 3000
PARK FEE 00 PLANS APPROVED BY DATE PLANS APPROVED
OTHER FEE. $000 1112019
BOND 1000 REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
INSPECTION DEPOSIT 3000 GENERAL CONDITIONS
OTHER BOND $0 00 LETTER OF CREDIT DEPOSITOR ANNUAL ROAD SPECIAL EVENTS FOR
MUNICIPALITIES
TOTAL COSTS $0.00 ANNUAL BANNER PERMIT ATTACHMENT FOR
MUNICIPALITIES
SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
RULL S, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
[LCTACCHE CKIAMOLNT, FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT
$0 00 waw. wapnecoundy. comidps_enginearing_cooMce. htm
CASHIER DATE
1172019 (PERMIT VALID OMLY IF ACCOMPANED
Y ABOVE ATTACHUENTS)

In considerglion of the Permil Holder and Contracior agroeing ko abide and conlorm with aif ihe farms and condilions herein, a Permit is hereby issued fo the sbove named to Consinud, Operale, Use andior
Mantain wmitin the Ropd Right of Way Counly Ensement, andir County Property memmwmmmmnmmwmmmmmnmnmmﬂma Maps, Specifi-ations
snd Sistemants llod with the Perm Ofice wiuch are integral to and made pedt of ilvs Feamd  Tha Generel Conchlions 83 well a3 any Requined Altach B2 port of thes Pyt

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

~Page 25

ROBERT TARABULA
PERMIT HOLDER f AUTHORIZED AGENT

<BLANK> mer VALIDATED BY
CONTRACTOR f AUTHORIZED AGENT



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Annual Special Events for Municipalities
Road Closure/Detour Guidelines

An Annual Permit granting permission to temporarily close a County road for a reasonable length of time for a
parade, marathon, celebration, festival or similar activity, or to use a County road as a detour for traffic around
such activity taking place on a non-County road may be issued by the Permit Office to a governing body of a
city, incorporated village or township.

A permit, granting authorization to close County roads and to set detours over County roads may be issued if
an annual Special Events Permit was previously executed with an associated blanket resolution. For each
avent the Permit Hoider shall submit a written request at least ten (10) business days prior to the
commencement of a road closure. Each request shall be submitted on municipal letterhead and include the
following information’

a) The nature of the activity for which the permit is requested:

b} The dates and times it is proposed to close and reopen the County road to traffic;

¢) The roads andfor portions of roads to be closed:;

d) The proposed detour route or routes, including a map If necessary to clearly describe the proposed

detour.
The written request shall be sent to the following offices:
Wayne County Permit Office Wayne County Division of Roads
33809 Michigan Ave Traffic Operations Office
Wayne Mi 48184 29900 Goddard Road

Romulus M 48242
Upon approval of the request, a permit will be issue authorizing the special event activities.

Permit Conditions:

1. All roads temporarily closed under the permit shall be County local roads, as certified under Act 51, PA
1951, with residential frontage exclusive of section line (mile roads), quarter section line {collector roads)
and border line roads.

2. Road closures authorized under the permit shall not be for the purpose of allowing private commercial
activities such as advertising or the sale of goods, wares or produce.

3. The Permit Holder, at no expense to the County, shall provide any necessary police supervision,

4. Road closures authorized under the permit shall not have the effect of depriving property which is not
adjacent to the section of road being closed from continuous uninterrupted access to the main public road
sysiem.

5. The closure or partial closure of the road and any detour route selected shall aliow alternative routes for
the reasonably safe and convenient movement of traffic.

8. Road closures authorized by the permit shall not exceed the approved duration, generally between 24 and
72 hours,

7. The Permit Holder shali, at no expense to the County, install, maintain and remove all traffic control
devices required for the temporary road closure and detour routes.

8. Al traffic control devices installed in conjunction with the road closure or partial closure and any detour
route shall conform to the provisions of the current MMUTCD.

9. The Permit Holder shall, at its sole expense, immediately following conclusion of the permitted activity
clean up and remove any litter, debris, refuse, etc., placed or left in the right-of-way as a result of the
permitted activity. In the event that the Permit Holder fails to clean up as required, causing Wayne County
to do the cleanup work, the Permit Holder shall reimburse Wayne County any cosls incurred to restore the
right-of way. . ' ‘ Ba._ﬁe 26

10. The Permit Holder acknowledges that the County may, at ils sole discretion, deny any road cfos
proposed under the permit.

Revised, October 7, 2008



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Banner Attachment for Municipalities
Guidelines

Pursuant to MCL §247.323, a permit for installation of any banner to be placed within or over Counly road right-of-
way may be issued to a governing body of a cily, incorporated village or township. Commercial signs shall not be
permitled within the right-of-way of any road under the jurisdiction of the Wayne County.

A permit, authorizing the placement of banners within the County right-of-way may be issued if an annual
Special Events Permit was previously executed with an associated blanket resolution. For each event,
the Permit Holder shall submit a written request at least ten (10) business days prior to the placement of
banner(s) Each request shall be submitted on municipal letterhead and include the following information:

a) The activity in connection with which the banner is to be placed;

b)  The location of the proposed installation, including distance to overhead traffic control devices;
¢) A descriplion of the banner, including any legend or symbol thereon;

d}  The height of any overhead banner from ths road surface to ils lowest point;

€) The dales the banner will be erected and removed. This period shall not exceed a time specified by
the Permit Office. An acceptable period of time for banners to be in place is a lotal of three (3) weeks,
except for Holiday decorations which may be in place for eight (8) weeks;

f)  Such other information as the Permit Office may deem necessary.

Upon approval of the request, a permit will be issue authorizing the special event aclivities

Design & Placement Requirements

a) Any banner shall ba designed, installed and located so as to avoid danger to those using the road or
undue interference with the free movement of traffic or maintenance operalions.

b)  Any banner shall be securely fastened so as to have a minimum bottom height of 18 feel above the
surface of the traveled way, shall be placed no closer than 100 feel in advance of flashing beacons
or tratfic control signals and shall be placed so as 1o not obstruct a clear view of traffic lights, signals
or other traffic control devices,

C) Banners shall not be attached to trees.

d) No banner shall have displayed thereon any legend or symbol which may in any way be construed 1o
advertise or olherwise promote the sale of or publicize any merchandise or commodity, or which may
be construed to be political in nature.

e) No banner shall have displayed therean any device that is or purports 10 be an imitation of,
resembles or may be mistaken for a traffic control device or which attempts to direct the movement of
traffic,

f)  No banner shall be above ground figures, signs or other struclures, objects or devices whether lit or
unlit.

@) Decorations shall not include flashing lights, reflective materials or other devices that may distract
motorisls.

Permit Conditions

a) Any authorization may be revoked by the Permit Office if the banner placement becomes dangerous
to those using the road or unduly interferes with the free movement of traffic or mainlenance
operations.

b) The city, village or township making application shal faithfully fulfill all permit requirements.

An addendum authorization may be revoked by the Permit Office upon failure o comply with any permit conditions. p age 27

Rewsed October 14, 2009



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division ~ Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Plan Appreval and Specifications  Alt work performsd under the permit shall be done in accondance with 1he approved plans, specifi maps, and specis) cooditions fiked with the County and shall l:omplr
with Wayne Coumy Speaificanons, as defined in the curvent Ifintee £anen flake: Suniirentions saad Mo edigrs 20 Lvenng Cvropnsings, weluded as wn atiachenent 1o tha porma, the ogey, 1ommy Spesgrd S Sa
Perat Caepsionton, and shie 1A Sambnd Spevefecomots foe & unitwcin, a3 modified by WCDPS Special Provissons. and other WCDPS specifications Any sifuation or pr shiren which ocours as » result of e
cOnIITuCTIon, opcuuon. usa andfor matatcnsnce of ibe Gacilily in (he rigt-of-way and i not covered by the approved plaus nor by the County s cumrent S and § thal be resolved by the Pamit Holder as
directed and sppagved by the Permit Offlce Any significam change 1o the plans must be spproved by the Permit Office and 13 suthorized only when an spproved nddudum w5 obtasned from the Permit Office.

Fees  The Permitl Holder shall be responsible Fos all fres and costs incurred by the Coumy sn conneerion with the partnil and shall deposm payment for Faes and cov + as desermined by the County i the tima the permi "+
aued

Bond  The Permin Holder shall anmsh & boed i cash of Cerufed chick w an atnount accepable to the County te f under the conditions of the permil. The County may use all «r any portion of 1he
bond wiwch shal be neceisary 10 coves any exponse, oo oding nipection costs of damage incurred by 1he Coumy uwugh the gnmin; oruu pennn Should the bond be insufficient 10 cover |he expenses and damages
weurred by it County, the Permit Lolder shall pay such deficiency wpon bit ing by ihe Coumy [f the bond amoum exceeds the eap i d by the County, the excess portion will be retumed 10 1he

Depoaunr The excess performance bond ptowkd ot hesein, when w canrot be fotutned, shall be deposited inio the Councy Road Fund and becnm- 3 pm thereof, unless clanmed by the Depotitor within ong year of the date
y pl of the b d by the permis

Jnsurance  The Permit Holder shall fumish proof of hatulity and properry damage inmrance tn the form and smounts scoeptab e to the County with Waayne County nemed 89 an insured party  The Pesmat Holder shall

mainiain this insusance uout the permi is relessed, revoked or cancebied by the County

Jademnification * Hold Rarmibess Sub-Section | herem spplies 10 af) Permit Holders except Muricipalities. Sub-Section 2 herein applies 10 Municipalnies only

| Tothe extent aflowed by law the Pesmit Holder shall indemnify, hold harmless snd defend Wayne County, 713 Depenment of Public Services, ha officials and employees againn any snd all claims, suns and judgments to
which the County, the Depanmen, n officrsls and employees may be wbject and for all costs and sctual stiomey fees which may be incurred on account af inpury 1o persens or damsge to propeny, mdndmg propeny of
the Coumy, whether due 1o negligence of the Permit Holder o 10 1he pont negligence of the Permit Holder and the County. snsing owt of any and all wock performed under she pernut, or i cosnection with work not
suthorired by the pormit or resutting from failure 1o comply wah the wrms of Lbe parms or smsing out of the contimed oxistence of the work product that 1 the subpect of the pormil This hold hasmless provisian musi
not b consirued as 3 waver of any governmental immunity by the Couaty

2 Tothe extent shiowed by law, the Municipality a3 Permit Holder shail hold hermiess and defend Wayne County s Department of Public Scrvsces, s officia s and emplayecs, for 1he Municipality s own negligence,
TOMIONY BES, €175, Of omisnont, and the acis, erors, or omissions of any of s ernnlnyeu. on account of inury Lo persons or damage 10 propery. meluding property of the County, snung cut of any and 1l work
petformed wnder tha perinil, of in connectivn with work not sulhoneed by the permil, of resuling from fabere 1o mply with the terms of the permi or anting cut of the contmued extstence of wark product that 3 the
ubpect of the pamit Sub-section | sbove apphes 1o conrenion, subcomncion, consulianty, of agents of the Municipahty Thes hald bareriless p must not be ;unstrued as & waives of any governmental immunity
by the Cowmy or the Mamzigabity 1, & provited by siatule or modiled by cours decisions

Permit on Site The Permit Holder shall keep avas able » copy of the permis and any sssocisied approved plans on sile dunng permitted sctivities.

Nutification for 51art and Complietion sf Werk The permin shall noi breome operat ve until & has boen fully excouted by the County  The Perinin Holder shait notify the County belfoie sarting consinsction and shall ncinfy
the Counry when work 15 completed  The Perma Holder of thew represemative shall have copies of the executed permut and approved plens .a their postession on the job site at all times

1 The Parmit Holder shal provide ot 1eas sheee {3) days ad d notice, excluding Suurdays, Sundays and holidayt, 1o the Permu Office prios 10 the of apy permitred actvilies by submining s START OF
WORK NDTtFICATlON form by mai fax or exmab In certan instances, addibioral notice may be roquured by the Pormi Office 1 the event thal coasiruction wotk ceates for & persod of ime, then the Permit Holder
sha) notify the Wayne County Inspector ai leest 24 howws prioe 10 (esumsng work

2 The Permul Hokder stall comply with all requirements of the Miss Dig Statute, MCL 6461 )1 et seq 23 amended The Permit Hotder shall call M 54 DIL™ w1 {8001 452 7)rt_ at least 72 hours, exchuding Saurdays,
Sundays and holidsys, but nat mone than twenty-one (21 ) ealendar days, before sterting sny underground work. The Penma Helder arsumes all responsibality for damage 1o or itermuption of underground unliiies

3 The Permit Holder shall cal} Wayne County Depaniment of Public Services' Traffic Optnuom Office at ;734) $33-2134, at least 72 hours prior, excludiog Saiurdays, Sundays and halidays, but oot more than twenty-one
{20) calendar days, before sierting sy underground work i the vicinity of any waffic signal eq owned, of d or mai d by Wayne County

Safety The Permit Holder agrees that afl work under the permut shall be pufwmnr m a sale manner md to keep |l|e ares alfecred by the permit in & safe condition until the work is completed and secepied by the County
The Permut Holder shall furnidy, ingiall and in all y inaffic and p which ae in sccordance with the current Maoua) po Uniform Teaflie Conzeod Devices (MUTCD). The Permit Holder shall

conduct ali ities and maindain all facilities as 321 forth in the permit in 8 mennet 10 a1 not 1o damage, unpair, interfern with, of obitrue) » public rusd o creste & foresetable risk of harm to the raveling public, The Permic
Elokder shall comply with all applicable O5HA amd MIDSHA reqarements

Undergrownd Utilitles. The Permit Holder shall contact all utdiny owner uwdmg 1hat fmilnu prot 10 sating veork asd chall comply with sl applicabile provisions of Act 33, Public Acts of 1974, as smended  Wayne

County makes no warranty either enpressed or imp.iod 41 10 the cond) of or wy exisng fhcility whech may ba escouniered during an excavavion. The preseocs or absence of unilities is
based on the best anformution svadable and the Counry 13 nol responsiblle fuf the nmncy of st information. The Permit Holder assumes all respomsibility for ike interrumion and damage 10 underground uhlm The
Peranit Holder 13 responsible for proper I, i d: with curvent {ations, of an ] d fram withon the rightcf-way Such materisla include, without | ion, 30ils or ground

by perroleum producy ar othes poluiants assocted with sues identified by the MDEQ ar mpmd on appropmate Telease forma for underground storage tunks.
Awignability: The pernut is neither iranaferable nor assignable without the wrinen consent of the County.

Limisation of Permii: The Applicant and the Permb Holder shall be responaible for obttning and skall secute any parmils or p ¥ of d by law from State, fedenal or other local governmenial sgeucies
and risdictions, corporations of individuals. These inchude, without Inmumon. those pertaining o drauny, infand skes and streams, wetlinds, woodhnds. fNood plans, Alling, oolss regulation and hours of operstion lisuance
of 2 Wayne County permit does not suth activieies oth gulsted by Siate, federal or local sgencies

Aceess of Oiher Yehlcles The Permit Holder shall, st all imes possibl intain o mi ol one pishle access 1o all abumng pied ys and side streets unlesy otherwise lpmﬁd o6 the
approved plard. The Parmat Holder shall notify sil gwners or ocmpam of properties whose access may be iemporanly distupsed durtng she 5 2 work, The local paolice, fire of emergency service sgencies shall define
seceptable access. The Pesmut Hokder shall provede gning and other | Y to ensure ad . sccess unsh the roadway, dnv:wny o side street is restared. The Permit Holder shall conduct all apecations 3o
ato ce 10 sbuning property owners Wayne E'uunly reserves the righ (o y resitict the progress of work by the Permiz Holder based ou the ssic of roadway and right-of-way resicration,

luding p of 1emparary p . Wayne County may requare that wovk be suspended until s-nsrmay backfilting of open bt of lont hat been complesed and drivewnys, side strees and drainage

resiored

Restoration: Tha Permis llolder syrees 10 resare the County 1oad md road right-of.wey, Couny dram casecnent of Cuult)' park propeny Lo a condition equn! 10 or betzer than us condition before work under the permit
began. If the Permut Holder fai 3 10 satify ly festore the p wk aszn, Wayes Coumny may take ail practical sctions. Y to provide ¥ sile and jent public travel, prescevation of the roadway
and drainage. preventlon of il erosion and sadi and etimi af 10 sbutting property s caused by the parmistad sorivicy s.mmr in 1he Form of cash, & venified check o surery bond shall be
required to secure the cor of renofing the disturbed portion of the right-of wiy Lo an accepiable sale condition. The amouni of the sarumy shall be derermined by the Permit Office In the event thal s saypension of wark wall

be prowracied o shat the work will not be compleied by the Permit Holder, the Permat Holder shall resiore ihe nghn-al-way to.a condition simler 16 the condirion that existed prior to issuance of the permit

Acceptance Accepiance by the Counly of work performed doss not relieve the Permit Holder of full respoasibility for wosk performed or 1he p of the paring] fecllity The Permit Holder acknowledges that the
Coumy has no liskiliy for the psesence of the Peomil Holder ¢ facilily Jocated wiihin the County road mght-of way, County drain sasement or CMy perk pmpen)'

Permit Espiration and Extension of Tine  All work suthonued by the permit shall be completed to the nmhcnnn ofthe Pumh Oﬂ'u:c on or befose the expmﬂon dure specified in lhe pmmi Any requen! for an exiension

ol‘lmw for completson slull beona complelcd Coumy form and shall demonstrate good chuse fof g 1he renuest. eq may be i od 83 3 condi ton of time dus to scasanal
or ovher Fhese - tmay inchude, without luni 10 materials o Pyl ish of fees, bonds, depoma and NSCRNCe rquistmems.
Rupmihlky The design, and o of all work covered by the pmm shall be at the Permint Holder s anpense with the exceprion thot the Pesmit Holder will not be responsible for

maintaining coad widenings or wmilar facilitres which become part of ths County roadway
Revocation, The permu may be sutpended of revoked al the will of the County. Upon order of ihe County, tie Permi Holder null warvender the permil, cease npemlom and temove, aliet of relocaie, #1 theil szpense, the
Taciliies fos which the pemut was grasted  The Permit Holder expressly wwves any night 10 chum d ges for comp Fromihe ion of the permi

Viclstion, The County may declere 1he permit aull mnd void if the Permit Holder violates the terms of the permit. The County may require immediate semoval of the Permit Holder's facilities and renioranion of Lhe County
property, or the County mey remave the facilities and resiore the County propesty m the Permit Holdar's expense. The Perwut Holder agtses thal in the event of & viotstion of the terms of the permit or in the event the work
nuthorized by the pormi is dot satisfationly :omplsld by the permit expintion date, n.= County may use sl of gny posteon ol the perfotmance bond to resiore the County road right-of-way, dmein cascorent, wistewsier

Facility or park propeny s1 y for ly safe and efficiem op and , of 1o etablish y procedures a3 requited to asure reasorably safe and cfficient opersion of the
County facility

Imipeciion and Tesiag of Materist: Wayne County reserves the right of inspection and the enmg of materials by ln b d ives of all permnitied sctivilies and/ior activities within the rosd cighr-of-way,
County cwned propeny o withan & County diain All item idewified by che finel inspection shall be resolved prior 1o release of the permit All materins and methods wtilized tunng the counss of the

permut work shall meet tha requirements of the currend AT Srasbaed Sreeitn A% 08 Cunl, w-ties 83 modilled by Waghe County Special Provisions, Standurd Plaes for Permi Construction and this manual The Permk
Holder shall reimburse Wayne County for all sequired inspections and testing of matenaly.

Design: The Permit Holder is fully responsiblc (or the dewgn of the permited éacility, such thar the design shall be conslstent with all applizable County sandudy, |paeil'uluml. gurdelines, requiremems and with good
engineering practice.  Any etrors wn the plans that become ewdent after the nssusnce of s permt, and wmh change the scope of permitted work, sre subject 10 review and may be grounds for revecsiion n.fomgozs
Permic Qffice will mol relieva the Fermit Holder of the responsibiliry of g orvors, d ions due 1o overught or unforeseen contingencies such as faulty diswnage, poor subsoll conditi

ol the Petmmit lolder s sngineer 10 show all ihe relssed of peninem condinony waide of outside the plan wea

Draloage Drainage thall oot be altered 1w flow im0 the roud right-of-way or road dnmge system unless approved by Wayme Coumy

Fermit Holder Complinace The Permit Holder shal abide by the conditions and i i on the permic and alk pebes cundirions hised wishin the WCDPS Rules, Specificmions and Procedures for C }
Permits The applicsiwon of any work undertaken under the permit shall constitute the Permit Hobder's agreement to the Provision




MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the {Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the following
resolution was offered;
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter the “Community”)

periodically applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual mainienance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public trave!;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit {hereinafter the "Permit”), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contraclors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof,

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance
of a Permit.

This Resoclution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary

page 29



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community's authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community's authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/Cily Council] of the
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#3052099-v2

page 30



Warren . Evans
County Executive October 27, 2018

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, MI 48195

RE: Annual Pavement Restoration Permit - A-19124

Attention’ Rebert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Pavement Restoration Permit package. The Annual
Permit authorizes your company to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
pavement repair and restoration.

In addition to the Annual Permit, the package also includes the following attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit:

1. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
2. Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
3. Model Community Resolution

Please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the insurance requirements have been
recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for
Permit Construction. This manual replaces the Permit Specifications document which was
atlached to annual permits in previous years. The manual is also incorporated by reference into
this annual permit and is available online at;

httg://www.wagnecoungz.com/dgslcgnstruction permits.htm

In particular, refer to Section 6, “Restoration” and Section 7, “Maintaining Traffic and Traffic
Control Devices” for specific rules and specifications regarding pavement restoration work.
Additionally, refer to Wayne County Standards of Permit Construction, numbered: PR-1, PR-2,
PR-3, PR-4 and PR-5 for detailed specifications on pavement repair and patching. These
slandards are also available online at the above web address.

As an additional condition of this annual permit, the Permit Holder agrees to provide at least 72
hours prior notice before starting any construction. Each notice shall be sent to the Permit
Office at the address shown below and shall include the location and date of the proposed work
along with a detailed set of construction plans.

For each restoration project, plan review and inspection costs, including overtime, supervision,
materials testing and emergency work {if required) will be billed to the Permit Holder on a
monthly basis.

page 31

Department of Pabhie Seovwees Pernut O e
SO NMchean Avenne, Wavie, MG IRY @ Phone {7397 3956500 @ Fos 17 30 39567350



Piease return the original permit, signed and dated by an authorized signatory, confirming that
the signer's name is typed below the signature line and submit these documents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Mr. Ali Aljawad
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne Ml 48184

Once received, | will validate your permit and return an executed copy to you for your files.

If you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734 595 6504,
extension 2079.

Sincerely,

W Qe

Ali Aljawad, P.E.
Division Permit Engineer

C: file

Attachments  Annugl Pemit
General Conditions anid Limitalions of Permits
Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
Mode! Communily Resolution

page 32

repartinent of Pubbw Ssciviees Poamn e
ViEUO R helnesen Avennc, Wanoe, ML TOESS w Phone (730 593 65040 0 Fuxs (70 3950000



Liability & Property Pool
et gan i s I e e e T oy e
CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON
THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE
AFFORDED AS LISTED BELOW.

Name and Address of Participant: Coverage Afforded:
City of Southgate Michigan Municipal League Liability and Property Pool
1675 Green Road
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway Ane Arbor, MI- 48105-2530

Southgate, MI 48195-2598

Name and Address of Service Provider:
Meadowbrook, Inc.

P.O. Box 2054

Southfield, Ml 48037-2054

This Is to cerify that the coverage listed below has been issued lo the participant named above and is in-force at this time.
Notwithstanding any requirement, lerm or condilion of any contract or other document with respect lo which this certificate may be
issued or may pertain, the coverage afforded herein Is subject to all the terms, exclusions and conditlons of the Pool contract,

Coverage Contract Number Expiration Date Limits of Liability
General Liability
MML1050520105  (7/1/2019 $5.000.000
Automobile LiabHity MML1050520105  |7/1/2019 $5,000,000
Bodily Injury & Properly Damage
Combined Single Limit
Other

Description of OperationsiLocations/Vehicles:

Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named as additional insured
solely with respect to permit numbers A-19154, A-19124 and A-190609.

CANCELLATION: Should any of the above described coverages be canceled before the explration daie thereof, the administrator will
endeavor 1o mall 60 days’ wrilten nolice to the certificate holder named below, but failure to mail such nolice shall impose no obligation
or liabltity of any kind upon the Poot.

Name and Address of Certificate Holder;
Wayne County, Dept. of Public Services, Permit Office

ﬁ:ﬁ;Mﬁhi%:%f ve Date Issued: 5/24/2018
i
Authorized Representative page 33

MML-1(11/90)



PERMIT No

A-19124

ISSUE DATE EXPIRES

1/1/2019 12/31/2019

REVIEW No WORK ORDER

PERMIT OFFICE

33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184,
PHONE (734} 595-6504
FAX {734) 595-6356

72 HOURS BEFORE ANY

CONSTRUCTION CALL 1t
Various Staff WAYNE COUNTY

{224)595:8504, (Exl; 2009 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 79364
Aalilus el PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN

PROUECT NAMF
SOUTHGATE - PAVEMENT RESTORATION

LOCATION CITYTWe
VARIOUS SOUTHGATE
PERMIT HOLOER CONTRACTOR
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, Mi 48195
CONTACT CONTACT
ROBERT TARABULA (734) 258-3078 . <BLANK>
DBESCRIPTION OF PERMATED ACTIVITY (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU D!G, CALU MiSS B'G 1-800-482-7 1681, www missdig.org!
TO REPLACE AND REFAIR PAVEMENT CUTS DUE TO UTILITY REPAIRS WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF VARIOUS ROADS IN WAYNE COUNTY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WAYNE COUNTY RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES MANUAL & WAYNE COUNTY STANDARD PLANS
FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION,

AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE PERMIT HOLDER SHALL SUBMIT WRITTEN NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION, iNCLUDING
THE LOCATION AND DATE OF THE WORK ALONG WITH CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE PERMIT OFFICE FOR APPROVAL

THE FINAL AREA OF ANY PAVEMENT TO BE REPLACED AND/OR OVERLAID SHALL BE DETERMINED AND MARKED QUT BY THE COUNTY

FOR EACH PROJECT, ALL ACTUAL PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIALS
AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE BILLED TO THE PERMIT HOLDER ON A MONTHLY BASIS

ANY ROAD CLOSURE SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN MANUAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES
HTTP./MUTCD FHWA.DOT.GOV

THE ATTACHMENTS LISTED BELOW ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY DEPOSITOR APPROVE D PLANS PREPARED BY

PERMIT FEE s000

PLAN REVIEW FEE £0.00 f : = N& APPRO
PARK FEE Y PLANS APPRCVED BY DATE PLANS PROVED
OTHER FEE 900 112019
BOND 3000 REGUIRC 3 ATTACHMENTS

INSPECTION DEPOSIT $0.00 GENERAL CONDITIONS

OTHER BOND 3000 " {eTTER OF CREDIT GEPOSITOR z '

TOTAL COSTS $000 INDEMNITY AND INSURANGE ATTAGHMENT

RULES. SPECIF CATIONS AND PROCEDURES
FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION . AVAILABLE

DNLINE AT
TOTAL CHECK AMDUNT 5000 www woynecounly Comtios engineeding coofice htim
CASHIER DATE
{PERMIT VALID OMLY IF ACCOMPANIED
1172019 ) o OY ABOVE ATTACHNFNTS:
in considamiion of the Permil Hokjer and Contracior sgreing & atde and conform with aif the terms and conditions herein, a Permil 13 hereby nsved (o the above named to Constuct, Operate, Use andtor
Mainain within the Roud Right of Way, Gounly Easamen, anchy Counly Proparly  The permitied waork descnbed sbove shal be plished in with the Appioved Plany, Meps. Specificetions
mﬂuammﬂmmlmwommnmintogm!fomdmndapmofm.sﬁam The Genaral Canditons as wedl &5 shy Requind ae porated as part of {ins Paamd.

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
page 34
ROBERT TARABULA PREPARPT BY

PERMIT HOLDER / AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE

“BLANK> DaATC VALIDATED BY OATL
CONTRACTOR / AUTHORIZED AGENT



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Flaa Approval snd Specifications. AN work performed under the pennit shatl be done in sccosdance with the approved plum, specifications, mapy, and special conditions fited with the County snd shall comply
with Wayna Cis nty Speaifications, as defined n the wvaem Ko s { wa Al Srxtdnanrsrs amad o peheed r {0 e g, included a3 wn anachmen 1o tha permil, the Wtk o piupry S e d M 2o
Permue { opvrecgin, and the ASNH Niandgyd Spooyjreations. {4 iyrirptio, 15 modified by WCDPS Special Provisions, and other WCDPS specificsions. Any situalion os problem which oceury &t & result of the

ion, operaion, ute and/or mai of the facility in the right-ol.way and is nat covered by the spproved plans not by the County's current Standants mnd Specifications shall be reso ved by the Pesmut Holder a3
directed and approved by the Perinit Office  Any significan change 10 the plany mun be approved by the Permit Office and is authorized only when an approved addendum 3 obtasned from the Permit Office.

Fees: The Pocnuie Holder shadl be responsible for st fees and costs incurred by the County in comection with the permit snd shali deposit payment for fees and couls as detenminad by the County st the ame the permit 3
ftued

Bond: The Penmit Holder shall Rurnish a bond in cash or Cenified check In an amounr accepiable ww the County 10 g1 perdt under the condi clthe perma. The County may use 4l o any pormon of the
bord which shall be pecessary to cover any expense, including inspection costs or damaye incurred by the County thraugh the granting of the permit  Should the bond be muwfli. ent |- cover the expenses and damages
incurred by the County, the Permt Holder shall Pay wich deficiency upon billing by the County  IF the bond smount excoeds the ¢eapenses and damages incurred by the County the excass portion will be returned 10 the
Depositor  The excess performance bond provided for herein, when it cannot be teturned, shall be deposised inta the County Road Fund and become a part thereof nbess . lasmed by the Deposaor wathun aoe year of the daie
of satisfactory letion of the i horized by the permit

Insursnce  The Permit Holder shatl furmsh proof of Tinbtfity angt propeny damaye insurance in the form and amounts accepiable 1o the Coumy with Wiyae C.enty named a3 an “nsured party  The Peremit Holder shall
marsian thus insurance until the permit is released, Tevoked or eancelled by the County

Indeemification s Hold Harmiest- Sub-Seciion 1 heresn upphies 1o il Permit Holders except Musiicipalities. Sub-Section 2 herein applies to Muucipalities only

! Tothe exient altuwed by law, the Permit 1iakder shull indemnify, hold harmiess and defend Wayne County, ity Departmens of Public Services, ks oicials and employees sgunat say and sl cleims, suits and judgments 1o
which the County, the Depaniment, its officials and employees may be ubject and for all copte and actual atlomey faes which tnay be incumed oo account of ingury 10 peraunt of damage to propeny. including propenty of
the County, whether due 1o negligence of the Pemut Holder of to the jeint negligence of the Permit Holder and the County, arising out of any and o)l work performed under the permit, or 1n connection with work net
suthonzed by the permit, o resubling from fyilure to comply with the terms of the permis or arising out of the continved exitence of the werk product that 1 1he subjecy of the pesmit This hold harmles PrOVIION M
01 be cunsirued 23 8 waiver of say governmental immunicy by the County

2 To the extemt allowed by law, the Municipality as Pemit Holder shall hald harmless and defend Wayne Counly, s Departinent of Public Services. its officials snd amph yees, fos the Munscipality's own negligs
tonious acts, enor, of ownissions, snd the 213, crvors, or omissions af any of ins employees, on sccount of injury 1o peront o damage to property snchud ng property of the County, arising owl of any and all work
performed under the ptrmit, or in cannection with work not anhonzed by tve permit, o7 fesubing Fom filuee 10 comply with the terms of ihe PETmit of anung ow of the costimued exinence of work product that iy the
subject of the permit Sub-section | above spplies 10 b larts, or agents of the Municipality This bold harndess p mugt net be d e3 & wuiver of any goverhmental immuany

by the County or the Municipslty's, as provided by stante of sodified by count decisions.
Permit o0 Site: The Permit Holder shall keep available a copy of the permit and sy associated wpproved plans on site during permined sctivites

Natification for Stari sud Contpletion of Work. The permit shall 501 became operative until it has been fully execsied by The County The Permit Holder shall notfy the Counly before stanting construchan and shalt noufy
the County when work 1 comgleted  The Permi Holder or their tepretentative shall have copies of the executed permit and approved plans. in thew potietaion on the job sie at all umes

| The Permit Holdes shalf provide o teast three (3} days advanced novice, excluding 5 days, Sundays and holidays, to the Permit Office prior to the of any p d ies by sub g & START OF
WORK NOTIFICATION form by mail, fex or e-mail In cenam instances, sddilional notice may be required by the Permit Office  In the event that construciron work ceases for 3 pentod of lime, then the Pernmi Holder
shall notify she Wayne Coumty Inspecior a2 lezat 24 hours prior 1o reaming work

2 The Permit Holder shall comply with all requirements of the Miss Dig Stature, MCL §460 701 ¢t 1eq, us amended, Tha Permit Holder shall eall A 54 DI 7, af (800) 482 7 6), m least 72 houts, excluding Suvandeys,
Sundays and holidays, but not mose than eweniy-one (21) calendar days, before siarung any underground work The Permit Hlolder mssurtses all responnibality for demage to of wmerruption of underground ubilines.

3 The Permit Molder shall call Wayne Couniy Depaitmem of Public Services” Traffic Operations Office st (734) 955.21%4, a teast 72 hours pnor excluding Satrdayy, Sundays and holidays, but not mose than tweniy-one
(20} calendar duys. before starting any undesound work in the vicinity of any traffic signe! equip owned, &p ¢ ot mai d by Wayrs County

Safesy  The Permit Holder agrees that sit work under the permit shalf be performed In a safe manner and to keep the area affecred by the permil in & wfc condition until the work it compleied and accepied by the Counly

The Permit Holder shatl furmtish, instatl and mai atl y traflic i3 and p ion which are in 1 with the curtent Maninal on Umiform Lraffie Cominl Devices (MUTCD) The Permit Holder shall

eonduct all and all facil umfnﬂlli.alhptmi!mamwwumlludlmljt.imp.ir.ill:rfeuwilh.urolmmcl 8 poblic road of creata a foreseeable risk of harm to the traveling public The Perma

Holder shall comply with all spglicable OSHA, snd MIQSHA requiremens

Underground Utilitles: The Petmit Holder shall contact al) utiliy awnera regarding their faciliies prios to sianing wark and shal) comply with ali applicalde provisions of Act 53, Pub ic Acts of 1974, es amended, Wayse
County mekes no warranty eithes exprested o implied as to the condition oe suitabiliry of subsurfhes conditions of any exsting Ducility which may be encinmered during an excavation. The presence or absence of utilities is
based on 1he best infurmation available and the Courty is not responsible for the accutncy of this information. The Permit Holder assumes all reapoasibility for the inerruption and demage (o underground uiilities  The
Permit Holder is responsible for proper disposal, in dance with curren regulations, of any ial d from within she figh-of-way Such matenals include, without himitstion, soils or ground anated

by petroleum producis or other pollutants assoctated with shes idenzified by the MDEQ or repored on sppropriate relesse farms for underground siomge tanks
Ansignabllity The permil 13 acithes transferable nor asignable without the written consent of the County

Lienitation of Pesmit  The Applicant and the Permit H:lder shal be reaponible for obamsning and thal. yecwe any permits .u permussion necessary ot required by law fom State. federal ar othes loca governmental agencies
and jurisdictions, corp o ndividunls These include, without hautation, dhase pertaining 10 drains, indund Jakes and ureams, wetlands, woodlunds, flood plains, filling, roise regulation and hours of operation. Issuance
of 8 Waynzs County pevmit does not suthanze schivines otherwise fegulated by Seae, fedesal or loca) sgencies

Access of Other Vebicles The Prrma Holder shall, st all nmes poxsible, malntan a minimum of ane sccepable acreas to wll sbutting pied prop L d ¥t and side sireets unjess oilerwiia specifled on the
spproved plans. The Pesmt Holder shall notify sll owners or octupants of praperties whoie access may be temparurity disrupted duqing the pemmirted wark The local police, fire of emergency service agencies shall define

sccepteble scvess. The Pernis Holdee shall provide ngeang and othes imp Y 10 ensure adcquate ncoest until the roadway, dnveway or ugde Mredi 1 restored The Pesnu Holder shall conduct 2l operations 50
& 10 mim ence 10 sbulting property owners Wayne County reserves the oght 1o bly restiet the progress of work by the Permn Holder based on the rate of svadway s npla-of-way restoration,
including or Y pa Wayne County nmay reuite that work be pupended umil satiafactory buckfillng of open ar has heen pleted and dri ys, shie streets and deminage
reMored

Resteration  The Permic Holder agives to restore the County sord and roed right-of-way, County drain essetnent or Councy park property to & condinon equal 10 of bettas than its candition before work under the pemt
began. [f the Perenit Holder fails to wtisfaciarily restore the permitted work ares, Wayne Counly may take ol p | achhons Y W provede T bly safe and { pubic travel, peesorvation of the roadway
#nd drainage, prevenstion of sl troson and sl , and ¢l:mination of aui 10 b properry ownery esuted by the permitied schvny. Security in the form of cash, » cermbet chock or wuraty bond shall be

fequired to secura the cott of restonng the deturbed portion of the righi -of.- “way to un accepiable tafe candition. The ameunt of the security shall be devermined by the Permut Office. In the cvent that & muspansion of woek will
be protraciad or that the work will not be completed by the Permis Holder, the Perrmit Holder shall restose the fight-of-way 10 & condinon imilas fo the conditson thar exisied pnov lo wausnce of the permt.

Acceplance  Acceplance by the County of wotk pecformed does not relieve the Permit Holder of full responuitnlity for work performet or the presence of the permitied facility. The Permit Holder acknowledges that the
County has no listulity for the presence of sthe Pertmit Holder s facility located wihn the County rosd right-of-way, County deain easement of County park property.

Permit Expirstion aad Evtension of Time All work suthaneed by the permic shall ba complered to the satsfacrion of the Permit Office o or before the expiration due specified 1 the permil. Any request for an exiension

of time (or completion yhal beonn:nmpleted(‘mtylomndﬂnlldemﬂcpodcwnfwmn.lhtqum. Additianal requi may be imposcd as 1 condilion of an ioh of time due 10 seasoml

Hmitgtiont or other d These addi | requurements may mclude, without limitwion, changes 1o muerinls ar hod bilsh of fees, bonds, deposits end imsursice requirements.

Respensibility' The desiga, . and of all wotk cavered by the pereit shall be ot the Pervnit Holder™s expense with the exceplion that the Permit Holder will not be respomsible for
i g sond wrdemings or smiler [scvites which become pan of the County rosdway

Revocation The perit may be suspended o revoked st the will of the County Upon arder of the Couty, the Permit Holder shall sunendes the petmiz, cesse opcrstions and semove, aler or felacate, si their expense, the
fic1 itves for which the permit was granted  The Pesmit Holiler expisasly waives any right (0 dlum danages for compensmion resulling fram the revocauon of the el

Vialstion The Coumy may dechare the pormat null and void 11 the Permit Holder violates the erms of the permic The Coumy may require mmedisie removal of the Permis Holder's facilitics snd restormion of the County
propeny, of the Counly may remove the facttities and restore the County property sf the Permn Holder's expense The Permit Holder agrees that in the event of a violation of the 1etms of the permit of in the event the work
authonzed by the permit it ot satisfacionly compleied by the permuit expiration date, the County may use all or any panion of the petformance bond 1o seston the County road right-of-way drain emsement, wasiewaier

facitny or park property as y for bly sale xnd efficient op wnd of to ensk dmery f dures as required 10 pare reasombly safe and efficient operation of ihe
County facility

lnipection and Testing of Materials Wayke County reserves the righ of wmspection and ihe testing of ialy by wa suthorted sep ives of all p d inbes endior ectivities within the road nght-al-way,
Coumy owned property o within a County desin All items identified by the finel tnap shall be resolved pnoe 16 telesse of Lhe permit  All watenals and methods enilized duning the course of the suthorized

petmil work shall meet the sequieemenss of the cumens M Stagdius J Spy, fas 2 Lo L pars . ur &3 modified by Wayne County Specisl Provisions, Sisndard Plan fof Permit Construcuion and this memsl The Permit
Voldez shall rimburac Wayne Caunty for al) required inspections and 1esting of matenals

Design The Permit Holder 13 fully respensible for the dengn of the permated facility, nich th the design shall be consi with all applicable County standards, specifications, guidelines, requiremens and with ﬁ 5
3

enginecring pracce.  Any erors 1o the plang that become endent afier the isrance of & permit, snd which change the scope of perminted work, are subject to review and may be grounds for rmion_ f
Permit Office wall not relieve the Permit | loldet of the ponsibilny defi due to oversight of unf i such ma fauliy deninnge, poor sbrsoll comdin

of Mg CITONY, or
of the Permat Holder 3 enganeer 1o thow all the rebated or peninent conditsons, iside oF cutside the plan area
Dralaage Dininage shall pot be altered 1o flaw into the road nyht-of-way o soad dininage sysiem unless approved by Wayne Coumy

Permls Wotder Compliance' The Permin Holder shall atude by the condi and |smitatk d an the permiy and all viher conditions listed withun the WCDPS Rulet, Specif) and Procedures for Ci
Permits The appiication of any work underisken under the peemit ahall canstinute the Permis Holder's agreement to the Provinion.




Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment

To the extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne Counly, the
Depariment of Public Services, its officials and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgments
to which Wayne County, the Departments, ls officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and
actual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of mjury to persons or damage fo property, including
County property The Permit Holder shall provide this indemnity for any incident arising out of any and all
activities performed under the permit or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resulting
from the failure to comply with the terms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work
product that 1s subject to the permit.

Certficates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residential driveway
permits. Each certificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shall reference the plan review
number of the project General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below

The general liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate. Proof of automobile liahility shall be in amounts not lass than
$1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and property damage per
accident. and in an amount not less than $1,000.000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and property damage hability $1,000,000 each occurrence.

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force untii the permit is
released by Wayne County,

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of
insurance. Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named
as additional insured partles. It is also required that the annual permit numbers are included on
each certificate of insurance,

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shail provide that it cannot be
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail,
firstclass, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received
the notice, as avidenced by the return receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day notice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration of the policy.

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed policy with the Permit Office.

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion,

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceplable limits, or allowed to expire, the
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until
new insurance Is in force and accepled by Wayne County Wayne County may, in such cases, take
appropnale action to restore or protect the road and appurlenances All costs incurred by this action ghall
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses

page 36



MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXEGUTION OF

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the (Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the following
resolution was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter the “Community")

periodically applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 el seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures:

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the “Permit”), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a coniractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance
of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary

page 37



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior writter notice to the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community's authorized representative,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community’s authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community

Name Title

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305299-v2

page 38



Warren (. Evans
County Executive October 27, 2018

City Of Soulhgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Mt 48195

RE: Annual Maintenance Permit - A-19069

Attention: Robert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Maintenance Permit package. The Annual Permit
authorizes a municipality to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the following facilities which are under its
jurisdiction:

1. Sanitary sewer inspection, repair and routine maintenance.

2. Water main inspection, repair, routine maintenance and installation of residential and

commercial water service connections (two-inch maximum diameter).
3. Application of dust palliatives.
4. Repair and replacement of existing sidewalks.

Note: A separate permit will be required for final pavement repairs when pavement is broken
while making either emergency or non-emergency repairs.

In addition to the Annual Permit, the package alsc includes the following attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit.

1. Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
2. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits

3. Indemnily and Insurance Attachment

4. Mode! Communily Resolution

Please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the insurance requirements have been
recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Office has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for
Parmit Construction. This manual replaces the Permit Specifications Document which was

attached to annual permits in previous years. The manual is also incorporated by reference into
this annual permit and is available online at:

http://www.waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm

page 39

Dicpactment of Pabilie Servaces Peonnt Obe
eetie Wavne MY EL e Phone €740 »acoahb a bas BRSO TR



As a condition of the annual permit, the County requires that your governing body pass a
blanket resolution of approval which

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions

b) tothe extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defends Wayne County and its officials
and employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of any kind or
nature arising as a result of the permitted activity

c) designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to sign
the permit on its behalf.

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and designated by
the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution and a copy of your certificate of
insurance, consistent with the requirements transmitted in this package. Type the name of the
designated signer below the signature line and submit these documents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Mr. Ali Aljawad
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne MI 48184

Once received, the Permit Coordinator will validate your permit and return an executed copy to
you for your files.

The Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits requires that the Permit
Holder submit monthly reports of all work performed under this permit. These reports should be
faxed to 734.595 6356.

If you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734.595.6504,
extension 2079.

Sincerely,

W o

Ali Aljawad, P.E.
Division Permit Engineer

C fie

Attachmenls Annual Permit
Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permils
Ganeral Conditions and Limitafions of Permits
Indemnily and [nsurance Attachment
Model Community Resclution

page 40
Depunument of Pabhic Senvices Perant Oflice
mns Wi M A0S a Phone (734) 3 o a | AR ARG R b



Liability & Property Pool

) )

michgan muncipe lesgue [EIREIE

CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON
THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE
AFFORDED AS LISTED BELOW.

Name and Address of Participant: Coverage Afforded:
it Michigan Municipal League Liability and Property Pool
City of Southgale 1675 Green Road
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway AU LR s

Southgate, M 48195-2598

Name and Address of Service Providar:
Meadowbrook, Inc.

P.O. Box 2054

Southfield, Ml 48037-2054

This Is to cerlify that the coverage listed below has been issued to the participant named above and Is in-force at this time.
Notwithstanding any requirement, lerm or condition of any contract or other dacument with respect lo which this certificate may be
Issued or may pertain, the coverage afforded herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and conditiens of the Pool contract.

Coverage Contract Number Explration Date Limits of Liability
General Liability $5.000.000

MML1050520105 7112018

Automobile Liability MML1050520105  |7/1/2019 $5,000,000
Bodily Injury & Property Damage
Combined Single Limit

Other

Description of Operationsi/Locations/Vehicles:

Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named as additional insured
solely with respect to permit numbers A-19154, A-19124 and A-19069.

CANCELLATION: Should any of the above described coverages be canceled before the expiratlon date thereof, the administrator will
endeavor to mail 60 days' wrillen nolice 1o the certificate holder named below, bul failure to mait such nolice shall impose no obligation
or liabllity of any kind upon the Peool.

Name and Address of Certificate Holder:

Wayne County, Dept. of Public Services, Permit Office
33809 Michigan Ave.
Wayne, Ml 48184 Date Issued: 5/24/2018

By: MW

Authorized Representative

MML-1{11/998)}

page 41



PERMIT OFFICE

33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184,
PHONE (734) 595-6504
FAX (734) 505-6356

72 HOURS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION CALL
Varigus Staff
(734) 595.6504, Ext. 2009

FOR INSPECTION

PRIFCT NAMF
SOUTHGATE - MAINTENANCE

LOCATION
VARIOUS ROADS ()
PERMIT HOLDER
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195
CONTACT

ROBERT TARABULA
D50 RTION OF PERMITTED ACTMITY

PERMIT No.

A-19069

‘ ISSUE DATE EXPIREY
il 1/1/2019 12/31/2019
WAYNE OUNTY REVIEW Ng. WORK ORDER
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 79651
PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN

CITymwe
SOUTHGATE

CONTRACTOR

CONTACT

{724) 258-3076 <BLANK>

{72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG 1-800-482-7 187, www nissdig.arg)

TO OCCUPY THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROADS FOR THE BELOW ACTIVITIES

. SANITARY SEWER INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

DUST PALLATIVE, CALCIUM & SALT APPLICATIONS

1

2 WATERMAIN INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
3

L)

SIDEWALK REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT
5 TOPERFORM STREET SWEEPING OPERATIONS DURING DAYLIGHT HOURS ONLY

REFER TO ATTACHMENTS REFERENCED BELOW FOR ANNUAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT

PAVEMENT REPAIRS REQUIRE A SEPARATE PERMIT AND ARE NOT TO BE COMPLETED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ANNUAL PERMIT.

PERMIT HOLDER AGREES TQ SUBMIT MONTHLY REPORTS OF WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS PERMIT.

ALL ACTUAL INSPECTION COSTS INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIAL AND EMERGENCY WORK, tF REQUIRED,

SHALL BE BILLED

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

PERMIT FEE

PLAN REVIEW FEE
PARK FEE

OTHER FEE

BOND:

INSPECTION DEPOSIT
OTHER BOND

TOTAL COSTS

TOTAL CHECK AMOJNT

CASHIER

DEPOSITOR APPROVED PLANS PREPARED HY
$0.00
:Do g PLANS APPROVED BY DATE PLANS APPROVED
$0.00 11172019
3000 REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
$0.00 GENERAL CONDITIONS
Gttt Srn AL S "
$0.00 INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE ATTACHMENT
SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
RULES SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT
3000 www waynecounly comidps_angineering_cpoffice him
DATE
1112018 ﬁnnﬁvvmmmmo
| B

In consderanon of the Permt Holder and Coniracior sgreang fo abude and conform with alf ihe lerms and condtions herwn a Permid is herady issued to tho sbove named lo Consirudt, Operaln, Use andior
Maintazn within ihe Road Right of Way Counly Easement andir County Property  The permited work described above shail be plished in accord with the Apg f Plans, Maps, Specfications
andeaMmemﬂwwuhmFemn‘fomtmmammfegranoandmmmnonmPamt The Genaral Condions as well as any Requined Aftachments are incorporated a5 part of this Permi.

ROBERT TARAHULA
PERMIT HOLOER / AUTHORIZED AGENT

<BLANK>
CONTRACTOR / AUTHORIZED AGENT

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT QF PUBLIC SERVICES

o “HABY 42

Talk VALIDATED BY DATF



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office
Scope of Work and Conditions Attachment
For Annual Municipal Maintenance Permits

The Annual Permit authonizes the municipality io occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities listed below that are under its jurisdiction.

Scope of Work - The following work is authorized under the Annual Maintenance Permit:

Sanitary Sewers
1. Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilittes under its jurisdiction

Water Main and installation of 2” pipe
1. Inspection. repair and routine maintenance of the facilities under its jurisdiction
2 Water service connection with 2° diameter pipe or less, serving single customer

A separate permit will be required for any operations performed under the following conditions for Water and/or
Sanitary related work

a For all water service connections larger than a two inch (2°) diameter.

b. For any water service connection that serves more than one customer.

c. Whenever work 1s to be performed in a new subdivision

d. For any sanilary sewer service connection

Dust Palliative Applications

1 Dust palliative treatment shall be with calcium magnesium chloride in accordance with Wayne County
specifications

2 The municipality shall designate each road 1o be treated with dust palliative and pay the Contractor for all
maiterials and service.

3. Prior to the application of Dust Palliative Materials, the Permit Holder shall provide at least seven (7) days
notice to the Wayne County Roads Division (313-955-9920) to allow for preparation and inspection of the
roads to be treated

Sidewalk
1 Existing sidewalks may be repaired or replaced at existing alignment on existing grade.

A separate permit will be required for the construction of a new sidewalk, for the replacement of an existing
sidewalk on a new alignment or grade or for the construction of new sidewalk ramps to the County road

Street Sweeping
1. Sireet sweeping shall be performed during daylight hours only.
2. Alttraffic control devices shali conform to the provisions of the current MMUTCD

Permit Conditions
1. A separate permit will be required for final pavement repairs when pavement is broken while making
either emergency or non-emergency repairs.

2. Reports indicating all work performed or that no work was performed under the permit shall be provided to
the Permit Office at the end of each month.

3. Any work not covered under the annual scope of work and conditions above shall require a separate permit.
Refer to the Wayne Counfy Rules, Specifications and Procedures Construction Permils.

4
4 All inspection costs, including overtime, supervision, lesting of materials and emergency work, if reqelgege 3
shall be billed to the Permit Holder.

Revised' October 4. 2008



Waynae County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment

To the extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the
Department of Public Services. its officials and employees against any and all claims, suils and judgments
to which Wayne County, the Departments, its officials and employees may be subject and for all casts and
actual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage to property, including
County property The Permit Holder sha!l provide this indemmnity for any incident arising out of any and all
activities performed under the permit or in connection with work not authorized by the permit, or resulting
from the failure to comply with the terms of the permit, or arising out of the continued existence of the work
product that is subject to the permit

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residential driveway
permits. Each cedificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shall reference the plan review
number of the project General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below

The general liabity insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregale Proof of automobile liability shall be in amounts not less than
$1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident, bodily injury per accidant, and property damage per
accident, and in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and property damage liability $1,000,000 each occurence

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force until the permit is
released by Wayne County.

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of
insurance. Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named
as additional insured parties. it is also required that the annual permit numbers are included on
each certificate of insurance.

The insurance shall cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shall provide that it cannot be
cancelled or reduced withoul thirly (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail,
first-class, return receipt requested. The thirty {30) days shalt begin on the date when the County received
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day nolice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration of the policy

Licensee agrees 1o make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed palicy with the Permit Office.

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contraclual exclusion.

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced below acceptable limits, or allowed to expire, the
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County, Wayne County may, in such cases, take
appropriate action to restore or protect the road and appurtenances All costs incurred by this action shall
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses.

page 44



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Fian Appreval snd Specilications Al work performad undes the permir shall be done it scootdance w th the appioved plams, specificanom, maps, arml apetisl conduions fled with the Coumy and shall comply
with Wayne Coumy Specificanions, as defined in the currens Witiise Cuaren Hides, ot vtiainsre 3 s * inpsirvirnre, inctuded a3 an atschment 10 this permm, e Minse: Clrmy s fir
Ferpe Consrmtens, amd the AXND Standerd Speeafiention. For Camegciust, 13 modificd by WCDPS Special Provisions, snd ather WCDPS apecifieations Any silustion of problem which occurs as u resuM of the
c ion, uie endfor of the facility w 1he right-of-way and is not covered by the spproved plans nor by the County's cument Standasds and Specifications shall be tesotved by the Permit Holder s

dnecicd and.ap'prcved by the Permit Office. Any sighilicens change 1o the plans must be approved by the Permit Office and iy authorized only when an approved add is obtained feom the Permit Oifice

Fees. The Permit Holder shall be responsible for alt feex and conts incutred by the County in connection with the permit and shall deposic payment for fees and costs as desermined by the County at the fime the permi is
insued

Bued  The Permiit 1lolder shall furish & bond m cash or Centified check in wn amount acceptable 1o the County to guaimmee perfurmance under the conditions of the permit  The County niay use a1l of any poniioa of the
bond which shall be necessary 1o cover any expense, including inspeciion cons or damage incutred by the County through the granting of ihe permit - Should the bond be inmMticient 10 cover the expentes and damages
incurred by the County, the Perm Elolder shall pay such deficiency upon billing by the County, I the bond amount exceeds the exp and damages i d by the County, the ccess panion will be retumed to the
Depositor The exeess performance bond provided fos heresn, when nt canaot be setumed, shall be deporited into the County Road Fund and become a pan thereof, ut ea1 tlaimed by the Depositor within one year of the datg
of saisfectory compl of the b d by the perinn

Insurance. The Permit Hukdes shall furnish proof” of lability snd property damage insuzance in the form and smounts acceptable 10 the Coumy with Waync County nemed a8 an msured party  The Perrmit Hulder shatl
maintain 1his imutance uniil the permit is refeased, revohed or cancelled by the County

lademaification / Hald Msrmiess Sub-Section | herein applics 10 alt Permit Holders cxcept Mumicipatiiies. Sub-Section 2 herein spplies 10 Municipaliites only

1 Tothe evtent allowed by low, the Permit Holder shall indemnify, hold hasmiess and defend Wayne County, s Depanment of Public Services, 19 officraly and employees againgt any aod al chawns, susts and judgments to
which the County the Depanmen, its oificists end employees may be subject and for all costs and scwal attomey fees which may be incurred on sccoust of inury t persona of damage 10 popeny inchudiag propeny of
tha County, whethes due 10 negligence of the Permit Holder ot 10 the jown neghpence of the Permit Hokder and the County, ansing out of any and al) waxk performed wnder the penmit, of i connecton with work not
suthorized by the periuat, or resulting frum failure 10 comply with the terms of the permit of ansung out of the continued extmence of the work producs that 1a the subject of the permit. This hold harmless provision muw
not be consarued a3 & waiver of any gostrnmental ihmunity by the County

. Tothe extent sflowrd by law the Munic pality a3 Permit Holder shall hold husmiess and defend Wayne County ws Depaniment of Public Setvices ity officials and emph for the Munscipalisy"s own negl gence.
VOrTious acls, ETON, of preisions, and the acis, errort, or omistions ol any of its employees, on account of Injury 1o PeIsons ©F damage 10 property, including propeny of the County, ariving oul of any and all wark
perfarmed under the penimt, o7 m connecton with work not authonzed by the permir, of resulung from fallure to comply with the 1eoms of the permil or ansing out of the conhnued exintence of wark product that 18 the
sub ect of the permit Sub-section | abuve spplies to contractors, subcomractons, consultants, or ngents of the Mumcepality This hakd harmless p must not be d 83 & wasves of any govereatnl imrmunity
by the County ur the Munscapaliny 3, a1 provided by siane or modified by court decnions

Permit an Site: The Pesmil Holder shall heep available & copy of the pesmn 20d any aswersied approved plans on site during permuited actvines

Naotification for Stast and Compdction of Work The pernsit shall not become uperative until it has been fully executed by the County  The Permsit Hokler shall notify the County before starting construction and shatl noify
the C.unly whem work 13 completed  The Permit Holder of their representative shal. have copies ~f the sxecuted permil and apptaved p ans in their possessian on the ob site a1 all litmes

1 The Pecmit Holder shall provide a1 icast thtee (1) days sdvancod notce, extludiog Satuedays, Sundays and ho.sduys, (o the Permit O ce priot 10 the of any permitted ies by sub g # START OF
WORK NO”IFICATION form by mail. fax or s-msil. In certwn matances, addinonal notice may be required by the Permat Office  In the event that consinuctran work ceases For 3 period of ime, thes the Permit Holder
shall nonfy the Wayne Counly Inspecior a1 least 24 hpury pooe o resum ng work

2 The Poomu Holder shall comply with st requirestients of the Miss Dig Stotwie. MCL 460 700 v seq a8 amended The Parmun (lctder shall eall VU35 DIG™ wi (8o ) 487 7181 ot least 72 hours, enchuding Sswudaps,
Sunday’ and holidays, but nut more than twemy ane 121} cofendar days, before saning any undengound work. The Permit Holder sssumes o)l responyibitiny for damage o or inlermspion of undcisrousd uiiliiies.

3 The Pesmn : Helder shall catl Waytie County Department of Public Services” Traffic Operations Office 1 (7341 9552134, at Jean *2 hewrs prioi, exthuding Saturdays, Sundays and bold ys, but not more than tweity-one
12, calendar dirys, befre stanting any underground work in she viewnny sf sny waffic signal cquipme ownied. opérated or maintained by Wayae Coumy

Safety  The Pernut Holder aysees that all work under the permit shall be performed in a safe manaer and to keep the area sfTected by the permit in & $afo condition wniil \be work is completed and accepted by the Coumy
The Pecmut Holder shalt furmesh, snsrall end mad M y raflic It and p which sre in d with the correm Mawgat oo Umdorm Traffic Contenl Devices (MUTCD) The Permic Holder shall
conduct all sctivities and mantain all facilities a3 set forth in the permi in & manner 30 43 not 10 damege, impaiz, interfere with, or obatruct 4 public rosd or create # foreseeable ritk of harm o the wraveliag public The Permit
Holder shall comply with all appheable DSHA and MIOSHA requirements

Undergrownd Wiilivies The Permit Holdes shall contact all unlity owaers regarding their facilities piof vo Sarting work and shall commply with s spplicable provisions of Act 33, Pubilc Acts of 1974, 23 amended  Wayne
Cuunmy makes no warramy cither eapretsal of implied 43 1o the condition or witatrlity of subsuefy i of eny eabiting facility which iay be d during an e ion, The p or absence of utilities i
based on ihe bea smiformanon available and the County $ nod responsible for the srcuracy of thn information. The Permit Holdt wll tespunsibilily for vha i 1on and damage 10 underground Illmiiﬂ: The

Petmp Holder 13 responsid ¢ for proper disposal,_in d with currem ey cf ooy d from within the nghi-of-way Such materialy include, without limitavion, 3oils of ground

by petroleum products or other pol utants associsted with sites wdentified by the MIYEQ or reported on sppropriate release forms for underground orage tanks

Aniguability The pernut 18 nesher transferable n.r assignab e winhout the wiitten consent of the County

Limltation of Prrmit  The Applican and the Permit Holder shadl be tespomible for abtaining and shall secure any perniss of percnission necessary ur roguiced by law from Stare, federal or other Jocal governmental sgencies
yunadi P or wdividuals Theae include, without lumitativn, those penaning to deans, dnlsnd lakes and streams, wetlands, woodlands, flaod pleing, Alling, noise regulstion and hours of p k

of s Wayne Cuunty pesmit does not suthonze acaiviies atherwise regu aved by Stare, federsl or local agencies

Atcesy of Other Vehacles  The Peromt Holdet shal  at all umes posuible, [ of oae accepiable access 10 ol 5 pied prog drvewnys and side sireers unkesy otherwist specified on the

appeoved plans. The Pesma Holder shall nonfy all owners or cccupants of praperties whose access tny be temporarily distupted during the permitred woek The loesl police, fire or emergenty service sgencicy shall define

aeceplable access. The Permie Holder shal! provide sgning and o1her impy ts Y to ensure adequatg access until 1he soadvay, dnueway ar side siveet 13 restoted. The Permin Holder shal? conduct all aperations so

3 10 mmnze € 10 Abuiting ploperty owhers. Wayne County reserves the nghu to reasonably resinct the progress of work by the Permit Holdes based on the rate of cosdway and nght-of-way yestoration,

lding af y pavement Waynoe County may requine diat work be suspended until satisfactory backfilling of open hes or s has besn leied and drivewayy. side streets and drainage
restored

[

2 q

Restormtion  The Permit Hubder aysees 1o restore the C:unty suad and road nght-of-way, County drain essement or County park propery 1o u condition equsl 10 of better then its condition before work under the penmit
began I the Pernit Holder finds 10 sansfacionly tessore the permunied work ares, Wapna County may take sl practical aclions necessary 10 provide by safe and publc travel, presesvasion of the roadway
and drmnage, prevention of soil erusion and sed) bon, and el ion of to sbutting propeny owners caused by she permited acuivity Security in the form of cash, s cenified check or saray bond vhall be
requurd 10 secuse the colt of restunng iba disturbed parion of the Aght of-way 1o an sscepiable safs conduton. The amount of the secumy shall be determined by the Permit OMce Tn the event that & sutpenpgn of work wil
be protracted or that the wesk will not be completed by the Permit Holder, the Permin Holder shall restore the night-of-way 1o a condition simlas 1o the condition that existed pror 10 s3suance of the peymiy

Acceptance  Accepiande by the County of work performed does not releve the Pomon Holdet of full responaibslity For wak performed or the p of the permitied Facilily The Perrn Holder ncknowledges thae the
County has no liability for the presence of the Permit Holder & faciliny located withen the Coumy rosd nght of-way Couwnry drain easement of County park property

Permlt Expiration ssd Extension of Time: All work sshorized by the permit shall be completed 1o 1ha 531 sfaction of the Petmit Office on of befire Ihe expuration date ypeesfied in the permit. Any fequest for aa exteasion

of e for camplenon shall be on s complered County form snd shall demonstrate good cause for grannng the request  Additinnal req may be imposed a4 a condiion of an lon of time due to sasonal

li or olher d Thete add I seq may include, without limitaticn, changes 1o Is o I hod blish of fee, bonds, deposits and i L

Respomibility  The design, construction, operation and mumterance of all work covered by the perma shall be at the Permn kolder's expense with the enception that the Permit Holder will not be responsible for
ag rusd widcaings of ssmilat facilies which became part of the County rosdway

Revoeation  The perniit may be suspended os revoked at the will of the County Upon arder of the County, the Permit Holder shall susvendes the permil, cease operations and remove, akier or refocate, al their expense, the
facilities for which the pormut was grenied - The Permi Holder expressly waives any night 10 claum damages for comp g from the jon of the permit

Yioltion The Counly may declase the permit null and vaid of the Permis Holder violates the 16mms of the permit  The County mtay require Immediate removal of the Permin Holdes's faciliies and resiocation of the County
pruperty or the County may teinove the facdines st rexiore the County property at the Permit Holder's enpense. The Permil Hokder agrees thal in the event uf 3 violation of the torins of the permit o én the evemt the wark
suthonzed by the pernn & nol ssisfactonly compleied by the permit expiration date, the County may wse all of any porion of the pevformance bond ta resiore the County road right-of way, drain eatement, wasiewater
facily o5 park propeny 8s necessary for reasonably safe and efficiem op and or to establish rdinary [; durts as roruired 10 assure bly safe and efficient aperation of the
County {acrlny

Inipection and Testing of Materisly Wayne County reserves the eght of inspecion and the esting of matorisls by w3 authonsed tepresentatives of all pevmisted aciivittes and/or achvines within the rosd right-of-way,
County owied propeny or within a Coumy din easement A ems demifled by the final ingpecuon shall be resolved priof 10 release of the permit Al matenials and methads ulilized during the course of the shonzed
permlt wark shall mreet the regquicements of the cettent MOT Siandagsd Sy [ a1 modified by Wayne Countly Speciai Provisions, Siandard Fisas for Permit Construction and this manual, The Permat
Holder shall reimburss Waync Coumy for sl sequired inapections and sesting of mucrials,

Deiige  The Permil Holdes is fully responsible for the design of the permiuted facility, such that the design shall be with all spplicable County standards, specificaiions, guidelines, requirements and with good
ergineesing praciice  Any errors i the plans that become evident sfier the itsuance of 4 permat, and which thange the scope of permitied work, are subject to review and may be grounds for revocation of the permi - The
Pt Office will not rebeve she Permit Hotdet of the respansibility of Ing ervors, defi 1, or omissions duc 1o ight or unf " such as faulty drunage, poor subsoil condit nls45
of the Permit Holder's engincer to show alh the related o peninem conditions inside or outside the plan ares Wgé

Drainsge  Dipnage shall not be alieeod to Nlow ato the road rght-ol-way of roud dreifage sysiem uniess spproved by Wayne County

Permit [fohber Complisase The Permue Holder thall abide by the condutions and himi ) on the pesmit snd sll other conditbons listed within the WCDPS Rules, Spacifications and Procedures for Constrycvion
Pamits The of sny work undeniaken onder the pernwt shall coastituie the Permit Holder's agreernem to the Provision




